8:34: 00 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair

Aust er man

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
January 22, 2014
8:34 a.m

called the House Finance

meeting to order at 8:34 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Al an Aust erman, Co-Chair
Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Mar k Neuman, Vice-Chair
M a Costello

Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

David Guttenberg

Li ndsey Hol nes

Cat hy Munoz

St eve Thonpson

Tamm e W1 son

Committee

Representative
Conm ssi oner,

Pet e Higgi ns,
Departnent of

District 5; WIIliam Streur,
Health and Social Services;

Sana Efird, Assistant Conm ssioner, Finance and Mnagenent
Services, Departnent of Health and Social Services.
SUVMVARY
FY 15 GOVERNOR S BUDGET OVERVI EWS
Department of Health and Social Services

AFY 15 GOVERNOR S BUDGET OVERVI EW DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
SOCI AL SERVI CES

8:34:12 AM

House Fi nance Committee 1 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



Co- Chair Austerman explained that the Departnment of Health
and Social Services (DHSS) would testify on the interim
subcomm ttee processes. He noted that Vice-Chair Neuman
would chair the DHSS neetings. He stated that he would
attend upcom ng | eadership neetings and turn the gavel over
to Vice-Chair Neunman. He invited Representative Pete
Higgins to the commttee table for the discussion.

8:36:42 AM

Vice-Chair Neuman noted that Conmm ssioner Streur would
provide a basic overview during the comrittee hearing. He
noted that a five-year budget was a primary topic of the
subcommttee's sumrer neetings. He wshed for further
di scussion with the departnment regarding the future and
Al aska.

8:37:54 AM

WLLIAM STREUR, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
SOCI AL SERVICES, introduced hinmself and his staff. He
commented that the summer's neetings were productive and
allowed for better understanding for the departnent and
| egislators. He stated that interim progress would continue
this session due to the urgency of the situation.

Comm ssioner Streur introduced the PowerPoint presentation
"FY 15 Departnental Overview (copy on file)."

8:40: 22 AM

Comm ssioner Streur began with slide 1. "Al aska Depart nent
of Health and Social Services Oganization Chart." He
introduced the staff listed on the slide and in the room

He noted that many staff changes occurred during the
interim

Comm ssioner Streur continued with slide 2: "Summary of
Summer Meetings. "

e Opportunity for Division-level deep dive into the
budget

* Process evolved fromneeting to neeting

e Concluded with a better understanding of the budgetary
devel opnent chal | enges

8:43: 01 AM

House Fi nance Committee 2 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



Vice-Chair Neuman stated that the subconmmttee requested
that interim neetings be held in the Ofice of Children's
Services (OCS) for the sumer neetings in an effort to neet
many of the enployees and evaluate their very difficult
work. He stated that the discussions and neetings were
favorable as they had the responsibility of making budget
cuts that affect real people.

8:44:29 AM
Comm ssioner Streur continued with slide 4: "Financial
Report." He noted that the annual report was comonly

distributed to legislative offices. He encouraged the
nmenbers to read through the report and bring pertinent
guestions to the departnment. He noted that the first chart
di scussed the budget allocation by type. The general fund
was 3 percent while the other funds were an additional 3
percent. He stated that further detail would be provided
later in the presentation.

Vice-Chair Neunman asked about projections or patterns
i nvol ving federal contributions.

Comm ssi oner Streur responded t hat t he f eder al
contributions were status-quo. He expected reductions
foll owi ng sequestration. He pointed out sone small budget
increases. He noted that sequestration had its expected
effects. He noted that Alaska' s budget would continue to
nove in a conservative manner regardless of the federal
contributions. The state nust weigh all availability of
federal dollars against state dollars.

Vice-Chair Neuman assuned that a five-year budget would
show zero grow h on federal |evels.

Comm ssioner Streur agreed with the assunption, but noted
that for every dollar of federal noney, the state nust
contribute one dollar. He did not expect growmh in state
revenue.

8:48: 09 AM

Conmi ssioner Streur suggested that efficiency was the key.

Representative Gara asked about the term sequestration. He
asked if the newly passed federal budget was now rel evant.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



He wondered if the nunbers put forth by the departnent
refl ected the new budget or the sequestered budget nunbers.

Comm ssioner Streur replied that the new budget nunbers
were reflected. He clarified that certain public assistance
program funding was subject to change. He explained that
the federal governnent allocated an anobunt of noney, but
the allocation process was inconplete. The departnents
within the federal governnent could further portion the
al | ocati ons.

8:49:29 AM

Representative Gara discussed Medicaid expansion and noted
that for every nine dollars received from the federal
governnment the state nust contribute one dollar.

Comm ssioner Streur replied that his figures were not quite
as favorable as those cited by Representative Gara.

Conmi ssioner Streur continued with slide 6: "Health and
Wl | ness Across the Lifespan.”™ He introduced results-based
budgeting as a budget based on outconme. He prioritized a
different view of +the budget for the departnment. He
commented on his private sector work for the Sisters of St
Joseph. He recalled a quote from that experience, "to do
good we have to do well.” He noted that wth state
government, to "do well we have to do good." Further
funding relied on good performance. Every dollar received
mush show a proven return. He noted that the three
priorities were:

1. Health and Wl | ness Across the Lifespan
a. Core Service; Protect and Pronote the Health of
Al askans
b. Core Service; Provide Quality of Life in a Safe
Li ving Environment for Al askans
2. Health Care Access Delivery and Val ue
a. Core Service; Manage Health Care Coverage for
Al askans in Need
b. Core Service; Facilitate Access to Affordable
Health Care for Al askans
3. Safe and Responsible individuals, Famlies and
Communi ti es
a. Core Service; Strengthen Al aska Fam |l ies
b. Core Service; Protect Vul nerabl e Al askans

House Fi nance Committee 4 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



c. Core Service; Pronote Personal Responsibility and
Account abl e Deci si ons by Al askans

Vice-Chair Neuman asked about slide 5. He asked which
di vision had the | argest potential for growh.

Comm ssioner Streur replied that expanded growh was
expected in the Alaska Pioneer Hones and wth Medicaid
services. He stated that the Affordable Care Act changed
the processes of health care wth |legislation. Changes
within the state Medicaid system would also take tine to
alter. He pointed out that the greatest need for health
care was in the |ast seven years of a person's life.

8:56: 07 AM

Vi ce-Chair Neuman expressed concern about expected growh
in the departnment's divisions.

Representative WIson asked the connection between DHSS and
Department of Education and Early Devel opnment (DEED). She
noted that the interim DEED task force encountered nuch
tal k about social issues encountered by the schools. She
advocated for greater cross-over between departnents.

Comm ssioner Streur replied that DHSS did not collaborate
enough with other departnents. He explained that OCS
i nvol venent in the school, with teachers should be a normnal
activity. He noted that the identification of children that
m ght encounter the juvenile justice system was also
cruci al .

8:58: 01 AM

Representative Gara thanked the chair and conmm ssioner for
their significant contributions to inproving these crucia

state systens. He asked about Medicaid and nentioned
anecdotal stories about use of energency nedical care for
relatively small medi cal I ssues. He asked about an
alternative nethod of addressing the use of high-utilizers
of energency room nedical care. He proposed Medicaid
adj ustnents enforcing recipients to seek nmedical care from
an urgent care clinic in the name of cost-savings.

Comm ssioner Streur agreed that some Medicaid recipients

used the energency room as their primary care provider. He
noted that a program addressing these high-utilizers was in

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



pl ace. He advocated for engaging Medicaid recipients in
their care. He suggested that health care was a three-
| egged stool; payer, patient and provider.

9: 00: 53 AM

Representative Costello thanked the conm ssioner for his
time. She followed up on Representative WIson's question
and addressed the needs of school nurses who tended up to
70 children's nedical needs every day. School nurses were
often the primary care providers for children. She wondered
if the cost of school nurses could be taken by DHSS i nstead
of DEED.

Comm ssioner Streur replied that neither departnent had
devel oped a nethod of billing Medicaid for recipients in
t he school systens.

9:02:16 AM
Comm ssioner Streur explained slide 7: "Total Budget by
Priority." He pointed out that 53 percent was spent on

priority nunber one; "Health and Wl | ness Across Lifespan."
He opined that priorities nust shift. A change in health
care delivery required an adjustnment toward prevention. He
hoped for a shift toward priority nunber three; "Safe and
Responsi bl e I ndividuals, Famlies and Comrunities."

9: 03: 55 AM

Comm ssioner Streur discussed slide 8: "Primary Service
Popul ation.” The graph depicted the age distribution anong
focused dollars. The greatest spending occurred in early
and |ate periods of a recipient's life. He explained that
t he agi ng popul ation utilized nore services.

Vice-Chair Neunman clarified that a conpilation of figures
showed that sonme Al askans were served multiple tines. He
asked for an exanple of a service displayed in the graph.

Comm ssioner Streur replied that services included well-
baby visits, immnizations and hi gh-risk babi es.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman asked which recipient received nmultiple
services nost often

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



Comm ssioner Streur replied that children were seen nost
frequently.

9: 06: 26 AM

Vice-Chair Neuman stressed the need for prevention,
especially where children were concerned.

Representative Hol nes asked about a non-duplicated nunbers
of state recipient services.

Comm ssioner Streur replied that the actual client index
was a work in progress. He hoped to have the information to
the conmttee in the near future.

9:07: 53 AM

Comm ssioner Streur discussed slide 9: "D vision Spending
by Priority Including Medicaid." The slide divided the
departnment's priorities by division. Each division's report
reflected a plan to address the three priorities. The
evolution of the practice would provide the outputs and
out cones of the exercise.

Conmi ssioner Streur discussed slide 10: "Highlights of FY
15 Budget." He stated that the FY 14 managenent plan budget
was $2,665.9 mllion while the FY 15 request was $2,669.5
mllion. He pointed out that the totals were very close
when conparing the managenent plan versus the Governor's
request .

Vi ce-Chair Neuman noted that a struggle was ahead due to
conpeting needs anong state departnments. He realized that
budget cuts touched people's lives.

9:10: 33 AM

Representative Gara recalled the governor stating that
salary increases would be covered wthin the new budget. He
expressed concerns that increased salaries would lead to
program cuts.

Comm ssioner Streur replied that he could not guarantee the
protection of any program He stressed that all prograns
were vulnerable. He noted that his priority prograns were
the highlight of his solutions.

House Fi nance Committee 7 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



9:13:13 AM

Representative WIson asked about the $8.4 nmillion
i ncrease. She asked if the increase was due to backfilling
or new prograns.

Comm ssioner Streur replied that increased Medicaid costs
woul d require increased contributions of $8.4 mllion. The
state nust contribute approximately 40 percent of the
offset to the federal contribution. The issue was not a
decrease in federal funding but the increased costs in
Medi cai d.

Representative Wl son asked if there was an increase in the
nunber of Medicaid recipients. She wondered if the entire
system was grow ng because of costs.

Comm ssioner Streur replied yes. He noted that the Medicaid
budget report showed an increase in recipients.

Representative GQuttenberg joined the neeting.

9:14: 55 AM

Vi ce-Chair Neuman discussed a sunmary of contributions from
the O fice of Managenment and Budget (OVB). The proposed 10-
year plan listed the FY 15 state portion of the federa

Medi caid program as approximately $700 mllion. The figure
was projected to increase in an annual rate of over $7.2
percent. By 2014, the fund was projected to require a $1.3

billion contribution from the state's general fund. He
asked how general fund spending could be capped at $5.6
billion and account for a $600 million projected increase.

Comm ssioner Streur disagreed with the cited nunbers. He
thought that the 7.2 percent average was excessive. He
wi shed for an opportunity to share his departnment's five-
year plan, which differed fromthe projections delivered by
OMB. He stated that the 7.2 percent projected by OB
differed from the approximately 4 percent projection
of fered by DHSS.

9:17:25 AM

Vice-Chair Neuman stressed that DHSS operating budget
proposals were of great inportance. He explained his tactic
of reaching out to the Health Comm ssion and the Mental

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



Health Trust Authority to collaborate toward a solution. He
stated that his goal was to reduce the cost of healthcare
in Al aska overall. He hoped to assist industry, businesses
and individuals in the state at the sanme tine.

9: 20: 02 AM

Conmi ssioner Streur discussed slide 11: "Highlights of FY
15 Budget." He explained that he had included the slide to
di splay his proposed changes. He pointed out that the
budget in FY 15 was simlar to that of FY 05. He suggested
that the information presented "lowhanging fruit" to
flatten the curve. He understood that the state nust find a
way to do nore with less. He felt that he had submtted
| ean budgets during his tinme as comm ssi oner.

Representative Costello asked about potential savings if
clients eligible for | ndi an Heal t h Servi ce (1 HS)
rei mbursenent of 100 percent were served by IHS rather than
by the state.

Commi ssi oner Streur responded $200 billion in savings was
possible with the proposed change.

Vice-Chair Neunman stated that $200 billion was a |ot of
noney.

Comm ssioner Streur stated that approximately 40 percent of
health care delivered to Alaska Natives was delivered
within the Native Health System He cited negotiations with
Cinical Nurse Specialists (CNS) for additional services at
100 percent. He discussed the expense of medevac services
in Alaska and his request for CNS coverage at 100 percent.
He noted that nost nedevac services were from the Bush and
nost of the village mnenbers were Native Alaskans. He
poi nted out that some conplex nedical services would not be
eligible for a nove to | HS.

Vice-Chair Neuman planned to discuss the matter further
during upcom ng subcommittee neetings. He understood that
the comm ssioner was working with the Tanana Chiefs to
enabl e greater efficiency wthin their system

Representative Guttenberg asked how DHSS increases conpared
to ot her departnent increases.

9: 24: 50 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



Comm ssioner Streur responded that his departnent and the
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOI/PF)
were simlar because of their federal funding. He noted
that DOT/PF had a | arger percentage of federal noney, while
DHSS was split evenly between state and federal funding.

Representative Quttenberg asked about internal nmanagenent
of the departnent. He wondered about efficiencies within
t he departnents.

Representative Gara understood that |IHS was allotted a
fi xed anobunt of funding. An exhaustible amount of noney was
not available for every qualified patient. He asked how the
shift could occur to IHS for 100 percent reinbursenent.

Comm ssi oner Streur replied t hat Medi cai d was an
entitlement program while the noney from IHS was funded
with approximately $600 nillion of additional Medicaid
funding. He stated that the nore Native Al askans enrolled
in Medicaid, the nore funding was received by the state and
state savings of general fund dollars. He explained that if
a tribal nenber received services in a non-native facility,
the state paid 50 percent of the Medicaid bill. If services
were received in a tribal facility, the state received 100
percent reinbursement from the federal governnent for the
sanme service.

Representative Gara asked if the resources would eventually
expire

Comm ssioner Streur replied that the funding would not
expire

9:28: 00 AM

Representative Munoz thanked the chair and conm ssioner for
their work during the interim She asked about the variety
of nedical service costs in Alaska. She wondered if
Medicaid had a published rate of services or were they
subject to the wide range of costs within the state. She
asked if the state would benefit from a published rate of
servi ces.

Comm ssioner Streur replied that the rate paid by the state

for physician services was a certain percentage above
Medi care. Alaska wutilized its own rate. He stated that

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



paynment for physician services was largely based on a
per cent age above Medicare. He furthered that the average
Medi cai d reinbursenent across the nation was approxi mately
67 percent of Medicare, while Al aska paid approximtely 140
percent . Most  providers participated because of the
desirabl e rate.

Representative Minoz asked if opportunities for savings
existed in the area of provider paynent and rei nbursenent.

Comm ssioner Streur replied that the issue would be
addressed in future years. He nentioned other areas wth
opportunities for savings including a transition of patient
care to primary care providers. He suggested that
prevention occurred best in the hands of the primary care
provi der.

SANA EFI RD, ASSI STANT COWM SSI ONER, FI NANCE AND NMANAGEMENT
SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL  SERVI CES,
addressed slides 13 and 14; graphs prepared by the
Legislative Finance Division (LFD). Slide 13 showed the
departnment's total general fund growth over the past 10
years. She detailed that growth decreased in 2009 and 2010
due to enhanced Federal Medical Assistance Percentage
(FMAP). The general fund then increased when the FMAP
rebal anced to 50 percent.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman highlighted the departnent's total FY 14
general fund budget equated to approximately $4 thousand

per resident worker. He stated that nearly $7 billion was
spent in Al aska on healthcare annually. He nentioned that
pharmaceuticals in Al aska cost $1 million per week.

Representative GQuttenberg asked how the graph would be
altered with the inclusion of seasonal workers in Al aska.

Ms. Efird deferred the question to LFD. She nobved on to
slide 14: "Highlights of FY 15 Budget. The top color in the
bar graph represented federal funds. The next portion
represented other funds, designated general funds and
unrestricted general funds.

Conmi ssi oner Streur t ur ned to slide 15 titl ed:
"Departnmental Updates.™

« MM S System Upgrade
e ARIES EIS System Upgrade

House Fi nance Committee 11 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



 Sequestration
« Affordable Care Act

Comm ssioner Streur planned to have a representative from
Xerox explain the Medicaid Mnagenent Information System
(MM'S) system upgrade, but the weather del ayed the proposed
testifier in Ketchikan. He stated that nuch of the system
representative's testinony would prove relevant to the
t opi c.

Comm ssioner Streur assunmed full responsibility for the
difficulties with the MMS system upgrade. He explained
that he signed an original contract in 2007 with Al aska
Communi cation System (ACS), and then Xerox purchased ACS.
He acknow edged that the system had challenges and the
department was doing everything possible to mtigate the
damage. Many advances to providers were honored by the
state to offset cash flow issues. Certain groups and
residential facilities have been hit harder than others.
Dental providers had experienced the greatest financial
loss during the transition. He stated that Oregon nade no
paynents for approximately 7 nonths. Idaho suffered a
simlar fate and Maine was delayed in their paynents for
nearly one year.

9:37:15 AM

Comm ssioner Streur continued to discuss the departnent's
efforts to mtigate problenms with the MMS system He
stated that wutilizing preferred providers would ease the
chal l enges. Sonme providers were at 50 percent of what they
had billed. He noted that providers were reluctant to take
advances with worries about tracking clains. He understood
the sentinent and woul d have avoi ded taking an advance when
working in the private sector.

REPRESENTATI VE PETE HHGA NS, stated the Health and Soci al
Services (HSS) conmittee would neet with the conmm ssioner
and Xerox in another open hearing with providers testifying
on the subject. He trusted the comm ssioner that all issues
woul d be resol ved in t he future. He expressed
di sappointnment in the wupgrade, and understood that the
comm ssioner was doing all that he could to remedy the
situation. He opined that transparency was of the upnost
i nport ance.

House Fi nance Committee 12 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



Vi ce-Chair Neunan asked how health care providers should
respond to the delays. He noted that provider paynents were
I ncreasi ng.

Conmi ssioner Streur replied that providers should continue
billing for services. The departnment would inform providers
about all changes. Prior to the system change, the state
generated a weekly paynent of approximately $27 million per
week. He cited the average paynent in Cctober 2013, after

the system upgrade of $14 nmillion per week; nearly a 50
percent decrease. The anobunt continued to rise to the
current $33 mllion. He stated that hospital paynents were

sinpler, as a hospital could better absorb the paynent
del ays.

Representative Gara stated that a physician contacted him
about the delayed Medicaid reinbursenents. He asked if he
should work directly with the departnent on the issue.

Comm ssioner Streur replied that contact with he or other
menbers of the departnent was the proper process. He stated
that Deputy Conm ssioner Christensen and Director Brodie
were good departnent contacts. He stressed that advances
were available and no clinic or provider should question
their business viability.

9:43: 51 AM

Representative Higgins asked about claim filing delays. He
suggested refiling outstanding clains, but the advice from
the departnent was to abstain fromrefiling clains.

Conmi ssioner Streur did not believe that reposting a claim
was a good solution. He stated that tinmely filing would not
be an issue with regards to the Medicaid cl ai mng process.

Vice-Chair Neuman thought that the departnent mnade the
requi red updates for needed efficiency. The inplenentation
of the system was faulty, but Xerox was the real culprit.
He stated that the director of the division was responsible
for provider related questions, while the fault was wth
Xerox. He opined that the division's director ought to be
available to her staff rather than addressing health care
provi ders.

9:47: 30 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



Comm ssioner Streur took responsibility for the systenis
problens. He stated that even with delays, the Soft Service
Portal was operational. He noted that the public assistance
prograns were |listed in the new system The Medicaid
Managenment Information System was new, but other states
were using it successfully.

9:49: 45 AM

Comm ssioner Streur stated that sequestration would be
addressed further in future neetings. He detailed the
vari ous expenses including Meals on Weels, which cut 364
nmeal s per week.

Representative GQGuttenberg asked if a conparable shift of
costs was seen through the Meals on Weels program He
asked if the issue was traceabl e.

Comm ssi oner Streur replied that his exanples were
anecdotal. He provided an exanple where a Meals on Weels
driver found an elderly woman who had fallen and was in
great distress.

9:53: 01 AM

Vice-Chair Neuman noted that conbined Meals on Weels
prograns increased efficiency. Kitchen inprovenents wth
capital budget funding also added to the process and
program

Comm ssioner Streur noted that sequestration cuts were
active, and approxinmately 80 percent of the cuts delivered
under sequestration were elimnated in the budget cycle.

9:54: 34 AM

Comm ssioner Streur discussed the Affordable Care Act. He
poi nted out that Al aska declined the expansion of Mdicaid.
He stated that 3000 people selected Market Place plans and
83 percent of those qualify for federal subsidy. He stated
that the high percentage woul d require further discussion.

Vice-Chair Neunman planned to delve into the topic wth
further future discussion. He noted that a new advisor on
health policy was hired by the governor. He hoped to hear
from the admnistration and their advisors about the
subj ect .

House Fi nance Committee 14 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



Representati ve Hol nes asked about new Medicaid enroll nment
resulting fromthe Affordable Care Act.

Comm ssioner Streur replied that the 1100 new enroll nments
were routed in a flat file from the Federal Exchange. The
Medi caid portion of the Federal Exchange had not yet been
aut omated and sone data was mssing as a result.

9:57:30 AM

Representative Gara agreed that the state contribution to
the Affordable Care Act was debatable. He stated that
Al askans w thout Medicaid or private subsidies would
suffer. He asked the cost savings for famlies entering the
Federal Exchange rather than Medi caid.

Vi ce- Chair Neuman asked if guestions regarding the
Affordable Care Act could be tabled to a | ater date.

9:59: 44 AM

Comm ssioner Streur pointed out that between 100 and 133
percent of the poverty level were eligible for the Federa
Exchange. The people between 133 and 175 percent of poverty
| evel would not be eligible for Medicaid.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman concluded that the subcommttee allowed
the departnment to transfer funds within the departnent to
cover wunanticipated shortfalls. Deficit and sequestration
effects were unknown.

Representative WIson asked about the connection between
the different departnments and their budgets. She opined
that a cut in one departnent could affect another. She
advocated for greater communication anong departnments to
allow for increased efficiency.

Comm ssioner Streur agreed that other departnents could
col |l aborate, but he stated that he was unable to do nore.

Representative WIson understood the dilenmma. She hoped for
alignnment of budgets; for a solution of departnent
i ntegration.

10: 05: 25 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



Vi ce-Chair Neunman suggested that an expansion of broadband
woul d benefit all agencies and their budgets. He asked the
Alaska Mental Health Trust to research the necessary
br oadband capacity for Alaskans in both the private and the
public sector. He wondered if private industry mght be
interested in investing noney for the installation of the
necessary br oadband and an anorti zation of their
i nvest nment .

10: 08: 38 AM

Representative WIson wondered why services such as
broadband were not shared anong state departnents. She
wondered what the savings of such collaboration m ght |ead
to.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman shared a story about foster children and
the administrative needs of the departnment. He stressed
that the inefficiencies of enployee turn-over wthin the
departnment was anot her inportant issue.

#
ADJ OURNVENT

10: 11: 00 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:11 a. m

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 01/ 22/ 14 8:34 A M



